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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 2:25 PM

To: SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

Subject: RE: Check MV - SKU1087C (Doa: 22/03/2019)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SKU 1087C is $100K-$101K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 12:08 PM

Subject: Check MV - SKU1087C (Doa: 22/03/2019)
Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg. msig-asia.com

@ -

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

AMember of EARTOIE] INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

pon: >>(3 |4

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company ) - ¢ mSiq)
* OwnerID: 1065W = i

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKU1087C
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW,
Vehicle Model: 5201 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR LED NAV
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: B7950825N20B20B

7 Chassis No.: WBA5A32090D790289

Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $41,532.00
Original Registration Date: 30Jun 2015

i First Registration Date: 30Jun 2015

* Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $45,145.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jun 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $33,858.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Jun 2025
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 0
QP Paid: $75,801.00
COE Rebate Amount: $46,375.00
Total Rebate Amount: , $80,233.00

The information contain'édr h;réin is correct as at 01 Apr 2019
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4/1/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 520i - N.A 25-Jun-2015 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

Voted The Most Executive Sedan Of The Year By SGCarMart! 1 Owner! Full Agent Record! Very Good Condition! Trade In Welcome! Call Us Now For
Viewing And Test Drive Before It's Gone!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Feb-2015  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, bmw 520/, BMW, 520/, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury - N.A 25-Jun-2015 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

Fully Maintained By Agent! Comes With 6 Months MBM Warranty And 1 Free Servicing! Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner! Drive With A Peace Of
Mind! Flexible Loan Scheme Up To 90% At Low Interest Rates...,

Posted: 19-Jan-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 brmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $103,800 $13,040 fyr 22-Jun-2015 1,997 cc - Luxury Available

Lowest Price In Town! New 20 Breyton Rim. Facelift Model With BMW Adaptive LED Headlights With Digital Speedometer Display. Enjoy 2.28% Loan
Interest! 100% Loan Available!100% Loan Approval, Fully PML...

Posted: 0B-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520/, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Sell your Car for $3,000 More

With over 15K cars sold via Auction and a 500+ Dealer Network, cars on sgCarMart Quolz typically receive up to $3,000 above market value, Quotz
Guarantees the Highest Selling Price in Singapore - if we fail, you get $100 cash from us. Get your Car Listed Today.

Find out mare!

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $109,800 $14,170 fyr 28-May-2015 1,997 cc 54,936 km Luxury Available
Highest Specs Midnight Blue 520i, Luxury Model! Fully Serviced At PML With History! Amazing Low Mileage Done 54936km. Like Brand New, 1 Doctor
Owner, 100% Accident Free. Price Negotiable, Call Now! EEeMR AD |
Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 5201, 2015 brw 520i, BMW 5201, brmw 520i, BMW, 5201, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i $109,800 $14,270 fyr 30-Apr-2015 1,997 cc 11,200 km Luxury Available
Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Mar-201%  Tags: 2015 BMW 520, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i c N.A 10-Apr-2015 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD
1 Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Still Under PML Agent Warranty Till Apr 2020, View To Believe, Please Call For More Enquiry Before It's Gone.
Posted: 18-Feb-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 5201, 2015 bmw 5201, BMW 5201, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i Highline 7 N.A 06-Feb-2015 1,997 cc - Luxury SoLD
Hurry Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,
Posted: 26-Jan-2018  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 5201, BMW 5201, brw 5201, BMW, 5201, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i = N.A 22-Jan-2015 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD
Buy With A Peace Of Mind With Select Approved 1 Year Warranty! EverGreen F10 5 Series That Gels Perfectly For Business And Leisure! Powered By
BMW's 2L TwinPower Turbo Mated To A 8 Speed Auto And With... - PrEwi o
Select By Performance Premium Selection
Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520, 2015 bmw 520§, BMW 520, bmw 520i, BMW, 520, Used BMW
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Price Depreciation Reg Date ~ EngCep Mileage Veh Type  _  Status
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sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used BMW, BMW Singapore, used BMW Singapore, used BMW, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, autherised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapare jabs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from scurces and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Compare Follow sgCarMart.com
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